1	BEFORE THE
2	ILLINOIS COMMERCE COMMISSION
3	TRANSPORTATION REGULAR OPEN MEETING
4	Thursday, June 14, 2018
5	Chicago, Illinois
6	
7	Met pursuant to notice at 10:30 A.M., at 160 North LaSalle Street, Chicago, Illinois.
8	at 100 NOITH LASALLE STREET, CHICAGO, IIIIN
9	PRESENT:
10	BRIEN J. SHEAHAN, Chairman
11	SADZI M. OLIVA, Commissioner
12	JOHN R. ROSALES, Commissioner
13	D. ETHAN KIMBREL, Commissioner
14	ANASTASIA PALIVOS, Acting Commissioner
15	
16	
17	
18	
19	SULLIVAN REPORTING COMPANY, by
20	BRAD BENJAMIN, CSR LICENSE NO. 084-004805
21	
22	

- 1 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Good morning, are we ready
- 2 to proceed in Springfield?
- 3 CHIEF CLERK: Yes, we are.
- 4 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Pursuant to the Open
- 5 Meetings Act, I call the June 14th, 2018, Regular
- 6 Open Meeting to order. Commissioners Rosales, Oliva,
- 7 Kimbrel, and Acting Commissioner Palivos are with me
- 8 in Chicago. We have a quorum. We have no requests
- 9 to speak and will, therefore, move into our
- 10 Transportation Agenda.
- There are no edits to the April 15th
- 12 and May 17th, 2018, Transportation Regular Open
- 13 Meeting Minutes.
- 14 Are there any objections to approving
- 15 the Minutes?
- 16 (No response.)
- 17 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Minutes
- 18 are approved.
- 19 Items RR-1 through 12 concern various
- 20 railroad safety improvement projects throughout
- 21 Illinois.
- 22 Are there any objections to

- 1 considering these items together and approving the
- 2 Proposed Orders?
- 3 (No response.)
- 4 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are
- 5 approved.
- 6 Item MC-1 concerns an application to
- 7 transfer control of a certificate.
- 8 Are there any objections to approving
- 9 the Proposed Order approving the application?
- 10 (No response.)
- 11 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 12 approved.
- 13 Item MC-2 concerns an application for
- 14 authority to move household goods.
- 15 Are there any objections to approving
- the Proposed Order approving the application?
- 17 (No response.)
- 18 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 19 approved.
- 20 Items MC-3 and 4 concern renewals of
- 21 applications to operate as relocation towers.
- 22 Are there any objections to

- 1 considering these items together and approving the
- 2 Proposed Orders?
- 3 (No response.)
- 4 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are
- 5 approved.
- 6 Items MC-5 and 6 concern stipulated
- 7 settlement agreements of all alleged violations of
- 8 Illinois Commercial Transportation Law.
- 9 Are there any objections to
- 10 considering these items together, and approving the
- 11 Proposed Orders?
- 12 (No response.)
- 13 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Orders are
- 14 approved.
- 15 Item CR-1 concerns an application for
- 16 a Class "E" Recovery Permit.
- 17 Are there any objections to approving
- 18 the Proposed order approving the application?
- 19 (No response.)
- 20 CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
- 21 approved.
- 22 (No response.)

1	CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Item CR-2 concerns an
2	application for a Class "E" Recovery Permit.
3	Are there any objections to approving
4	the Proposed Order dismissing the application?
5	(No response.)
6	CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Hearing none, the Order is
7	approved. That concludes our Transportation Agenda.
8	Judge Teague Kingsley, do you have any
9	other matters to bring before the Commission today?
10	JUDGE TEAGUE KINGSLEY: No, Mr. Chairman.
11	CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Thank you.
12	Commissioners, do any of you have any
13	other business you would like to bring before the
14	Commission this morning?
15	(No response.)
16	CHAIRMAN SHEAHAN: Then without objection,
17	we're adjourned.
18	(Whereupon the above matter
19	was adjourned.)
20	
21	
22	